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February 16, 2010

Ms. Julie Babcock

Senior Environmental Specialist
Reliant Energy Mandalay, Inc.
7251 Amigo Street, Suite 120
Las Vegas, NV 89119

TERMINATION OF COVERAGE UNDER GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS
— RELIANT ENERGY MANDALAY, LLC, 393 NORTH HARBOR BOULEVARD, OXNARD,
CALIFORNIA (ORDER No. 01-031, FILE No. 02-158, Cl No. 8561)

Dear Ms. Babcock:

In our letter dated August 8, 2008, we informed you that the subject discharge is regulated
under Order No. R4-2008-0087, which specifies your Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR).

In a letter dated December 11, 2008, you notified the Regional Board that no water has been
discharged under this General permit and you requested termination of the WDR.

Since you no longer need the WDR, the coverage under Board Order No.01-031, Cl No. 8561
for the subject facility is hereby terminated with the exception of enforcement under the term of
the permit. '

If you have any questions, please contact the Project Manager, Mr. Orlando Gonzalez, at (213‘)
620-2267 or the Chief of Groundwater Permitting Unit, Dr. Rebecca Chou, at (213) 620-6156.
Sincerely, '

TracylJ/Egoscue
Executive Officer
cc: Mr. Bill Stratton, Ventura County Environmental Health Division, Liquid Waste

Mr. Bob Roshanian, Development Service Manager, City of Oxnard
Mr. Edward M. Malinowski, Environmental Specialist, Mandalay Generating Station
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